



# Charlotte Bednar effectively guides clients through complex litigation challenges.

Charlotte Bednar advises clients on a wide range of matters including business disputes, real estate litigation, employment litigation and counseling, and litigation against government agencies. She is an experienced litigator, representing clients in federal and state trial and appellate courts.

Prior to joining Todd & Weld, Ms. Bednar represented clients in business litigation, product liability actions, class actions, employment disputes, and real estate disputes.

#### **Practice Areas**

· Business Litigation

## **Experience**

Todd & Weld LLP, 2023-present

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC, 2007-2023

Goodwin Procter, LLP, 2003-2007

#### **Bar Admissions**

- Massachusetts, 2003
- U.S. District Court, Massachusetts, 2008
- U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, First Circuit, 2010
- U.S. Supreme Court, 2017

#### **Education**

- Harvard Law School (J.D., cum laude, 2003)
- Dartmouth College (B.A., magna cum laude, 1999)

# **News & Insights**

- Todd & Weld Attorneys Howard Cooper and Charlotte Bednar Secure Massachusetts Appeals Court Victory in Defamation Case
- Todd & Weld Secures \$4.7 Million Judgment for Cannabis Industry Clients
- Veteran litigator Charlotte Bednar joins Todd & Weld

### **Results**

• SJC rules that public transit agency not immune from negligent hiring and supervision lawsuit